Dean Ciaran

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Bank Cottage, South'ard, Bryher (ref. P/18/075)

From: Rory Flyn <rory@dualchas.com>

Sent: 16 November 2018 09:34

To: Kieran Reeves <KReeves@exmoor-nationalpark.gov.uk>; Dean Ciaran <Ciaran.Dean@scilly.gov.uk>; Planning
(Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Bank Cottage, South'ard, Bryher (ref. P/18/075)

Kieran, Ciaran and Scilly Planning Department,

Following discussions with our clients Mary and Simon Lowth, we would like to withdraw the above application from
the Planning process with immediate effect.

We will take some time to consider some of the comments from the planning officer and neighbours.
We intend to resubmit an amended application with additional supporting materials.

Please let us know when the application has been withdrawn.

Regards,
Rory
Rory Flyn
Architect
Dualchas.
Skye Glasgow
Fas Building, Unit 4, Building 5, dualchas.com Ailtireachd Gaidhealach
Sabhal Mor Ostaig, Sleat, Templeton Business info@dualchas.com
Isle of Skye IV44 8RQ Centre, 62 Templeton
01471 833300 Street, Glasgow G40 1DA

0141 5501401
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